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MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:      Richard Healey, Enforcement Branch, Water Division   

 

Through:  Kerri McCabe, Inspector Supervisor, Water Division 

 

From:     Steven L. Henderson, District 6 Inspector, Water Division 

 

Date:     July 7, 2015 

 

Subject:   City of Stuttgart WWTP (Arkansas Co) 

                  AFIN: 01‐00214   NPDES Permit No.: AR0034380 

 

On June 17, 2015, a Reconnaissance Inspection was conducted to determine the status of the levee 

breach on the west‐side of the EQ basin located at the City’s wastewater treatment facility. At the 

time of inspection, the discharge of wastewater from the EQ Basin had been stopped. The levee 

appeared to be approximately eighty‐five percent complete. According to Tommy Lawson, Manager, 

Stuttgart Municipal Waterworks, a little more dirt and compacting of the levee should finish the 

project. 
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Water Division Photographic Evidence Sheet 

Location: City of Stuttgart WWTP-EQ Basin 
Photographer: Steven L. Henderson Date: 6/17/2015 Time: 12:41 
Witness:  N/A Photo #: 1 
Description: Inside of EQ basin levee. 

 

Photographer: Steven L. Henderson Date: 6/17/2015 Time: 12:41 
Witness:  N/A Photo #: 2 
Description: Outside of EQ basin levee. 
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Water Division Photographic Evidence Sheet 

Location: City of Stuttgart WWTP-EQ Basin 
Photographer: Steven L. Henderson Date: 6/17/2015 Time: 12:42 
Witness:  N/A Photo #: 3 
Description: Top of EQ basin levee. 

 

Photographer: Steven L. Henderson Date: 6/17/2015 Time: 12:42 
Witness:  N/A Photo #: 4 
Description: Top of EQ basin levee. 

 


